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ADDENDUM TWO 
FIRE STATION #14 FOUNDATION REPAIRS 

CONTRACT NO. F-16-001-201 
CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 

 
The following changes shall be made to the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings: 
 

 
I. Site Visit 

 
  A site visit was held Monday April 10 at 10:00 AM, at 1009 West 39th St, 

Chattanooga, TN.  The sign in sheet from this meeting is attached for reference. 
 

II. Questions, Responses, and Comments 
  

  Q:  Do prospective bidders have to be licensed general contractors? 
 
  A:  Yes.  Also, Contractors are responsible for securing all permits. 
 
  Q:  Is soil boring data available? 
 
  A:  No soil boring data is available for the site at this time. 
 
  Q:  Are plumbing plans available for the existing structure? 
 

 A:  Original design drawings are available for the station.  Partial plumbing plans 
exist. 
 

  Q:  Are both grout and poly acceptable for slab raising? 
 

 A:  Yes, both types of products are acceptable. 
 

  Q:  What are the limits of the masonry repointing included in Add Alternate 6? 
 

 A:  The masonry repointing is limited to the main fire station wall, running from 
the Ready Room to the Dormitory area.  The primary areas of concern are joints 
that have opened previously, as can be seen. 
 

  Q:  May the wood flooring in the handball court area be sawn to be removed? 
 

 A:  Yes, it may.  However, the Contractor is responsible for properly reinstalling 
and securing the flooring, and for restoring it as nearly as possible to its condition 
prior to initiation of repairs.  

 
 
 
 
 
                          _____________________________ 
April 10, 2017              /s/  Justin C. Holland, Administrator 
            City of Chattanooga 
            Department of Public Works 




